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NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that 41st Annual General Meeting (AGM) of M/s. Classic Leasing & Finance Ltd. 

will be held on Friday, 27% September, 2024 at 11:00 a.m. at registered office of the company situated at 

16A, Everest House 46C, J. L. Nehru Road, Kolkata - 700 071, to transact the following businesses: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

Item No. 1. Adoption of Audited Financial Statements 

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company including Balance Sheet 

as at 31st March, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on 

that date and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. 

Item No. 2. Re-appointment of a Director 

To appoint a director in place of Mr. Chandra Shekhar Sony (DIN: 06431942), who retires by rotation in 

terms of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible, offers himself for re-election. 

For Classic Leasing & Finance Ltd. 

Sead? if hin 

Joyjit Das 

Company Secretary 

Date: 30 August, 2024 

Place: Kolkata 
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NOTES: 

1. 

10. 

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

(THE “MEETING”) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A 

POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELEF/ HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF 

THE COMPANY. The instrument appointing the proxy should, however, be submitted at the 

registered office of the company not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the 

meeting. 

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate 

not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights. A member 

holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights may 

appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or 

shareholder. 

Members are requested to bring their attendance slips duly completed and signed mentioning therein 

details of their DP - ID and Client - ID/ Folio No. 

Corporate Members are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the AGM and 

participate there at and cast their votes. Institutional/Corporate Members are requested to send a 

scanned copy (PDF/JPEG format) of the Board Resolution authorising its representatives to attend 

and vote at the AGM, pursuant to Section 113 of the Act, to Scrutinizer at 

seswetaguptal3@gmail.com with a copy marked to classicleasingnfinance@gmail.com. 

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of 

names will be entitled to vote. 

The Company has appointed M/s. R&D Infotech Private Limited as its Registrars and Share Transfer 

Agents for rendering the entire range of services to the Shareholders of the Company. Accordingly, 

all documents, change of address intimation and other communication in relation thereto with 

respect to shares in electronic form should be addressed to the Registrars directly quoting DP-ID and 

Client ID / Folio No., full name and name of the Company as CLASSIC LEASING & FINANCE LTD. 

Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate immediately any change in their 

address to their Depository participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent 

Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in 

electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with 

whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. 

Annual Report and Notice of the AGM along with attendance slip and proxy form is being sent to all 

the members whose name appears in the Register of Members as on 23"! August, 2024 at the e-mail 

ids registered with the Company/ Depository Participant(s). For Members who have not registered 

their e-mail addresses, physical copies are being sent by the permitted mode. The Members may note 

that the Notice of AGM will also be available on the website of the Company at 

www.classicleasing.net, on the website of Central Depository Services (India) Limited (“CDSL”) at 

www.evotingindia.com and on the website of the BSE Limited and The Calcutta Stock Exchange 

Limited, where the shares of the Company are listed. 

The Register of Directors’ and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under 

Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the 

Directors are interested maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 shall be made 

available for inspection at the AGM. 

Information of Director proposed to be re-appointed at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting as 

required under Regulation 36 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations”) and Secretarial Standard on 

General Meetings is provided in the annexure to this Notice. 

 



11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

17. 

18. 

19. 

The Register of Members shall remain closed from 21st September, 2024 to 27th September, 2024 (both 

days inclusive) for the purpose of 41s* AGM of the Company. 

To support the “Green Initiative”, Members who have not registered their email addresses are 

requested to register the same with the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent/ their 

Depository Participants, in respect of shares held in electronic mode, respectively. 

For the members who do not cast their vote through remote e-voting, the Company is providing a 

facility to vote through poll. 

A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners 

maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date ie., 20 September, 2024, only shall be entitled 

to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the AGM through polling paper. 

A member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through remote e- 

voting but shall not be allowed to vote again at the AGM. 

The Chairman shall, at the meeting, at the end of discussion on the resolution on which voting is to 

be held, allow voting with the assistance of Scrutinizer, by use of Polling Paper for all the members. 

The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Ms. Sweta Gupta (ACS: 59873), Practicing 

Company Secretary and proprietor of M/s. RSG & Associates, as a Scrutinizer, for conducting poll 

during the Annual General Meeting and to oversee voting process. 

The Voting Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the website of the 

Company at www.classicleasing.net and on the website of BSE Limited, The Calcutta Stock Exchange 

Limited and CDSL immediately after the declaration of Result by the Chairman or any person 

authorized by him in writing. 

The route map showing directions to reach the venue of the Annual General Meeting is annexed.



VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS 

1. Pursuant to Section 108 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management 

of Administration) Rules, 2014, Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings, the Company is 

providing facility of remote e-Voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the 

AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an arrangement with CDSL for facilitating 

voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The manner of voting remotely is 

provided in the instructions for e-voting section which forms part of this Notice. 

A person whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the register of beneficial owners 

maintained by the depositories as on 20' September, 2024 being the cut-off date shall be entitled to 

avail the facility of remote e-voting or voting during the AGM. Eligible Members who have acquired 

shares after sending the Notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date may approach the Company 

for issuance of the User Id and Password for exercising their right to vote by electronic means. 

Persons who are not Members as on the cut-off date, but have received this notice, should treat 

receipt of this Notice for information purpose only. 

During the voting period, Members can login to CDSL’s e-voting platform any number of times till 

they have voted on the resolution. Once the vote on a resolution is casted by a Member, whether 

partially or otherwise, the Member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or cast the vote 

again. 

The remote e-voting period begins on Tuesday, 24' September, 2024 at 9.00 A.M. (IST) and ends on 

Thursday, 26 September, 2024 at 5.00 P.M. (IST). The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by 

CDSL for voting thereafter. 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTINGARE AS UNDER: 

a) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under 

Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to 

its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the 

participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible 

level. 

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed 

entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user 

IDs and passwords by the shareholders. 

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has 

been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login 

credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. 

Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the 

ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and 

convenience of participating in e-voting process. 

b) In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e- 

Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 

mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 

Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in 

their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.



Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders 

holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below: 

  

Type of shareholders Login Method 

  

Individual 

Shareholders holding 

securities in Demat 

mode with CDSL 

1 

2) 

4) 

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login 

through their existing user id and password. Option will be made 

available to reach e-Voting page without any further 

authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are 

https: / / web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit 

www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New 

System Myeasi. 

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the 

e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in 

progress as per the information provided by company. On 

clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting 

page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during 

the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 

during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to 

access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers ie. 

CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit 

the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 

available at 

https:/ / web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistratio 

n. 

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting 

link available on www.cdslindiacom home page or click on 

https: / /evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin The 

system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered 

Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After 

successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting 

option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly 

access the system of all e- Voting Service Providers. 

    Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in demat 

mode with NSDL   1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit 

the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is 

launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” 

which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. 

You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After 

successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting 

services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services 

and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company 

name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re- 
  

 



  

directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 

voting during the meeting. 

2) If the user is not registered for [DeAS e-Services, option to register 

is available at https:/ /eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online 

for IDeAS “Portal or click at 

https: / /eservices.nsd!.com/SecureWeb/ideasDirectReg.jsp. 

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing 

the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a 

Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e- 

Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 

available under ‘Shareholder/ Member’ section. A new screen will 

open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit 

demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a 

Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 

authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 

wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e- 

Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to e- 

Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting 

during the meeting. 

  

Individual You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 

Shareholders account through your Depository Participant registered with 

(holding securities in NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After Successful login, you 

demat mode) login will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting 

through their option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site 

Depository after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting 

Participants feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider 

name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider 

website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period 

or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.         
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget 

User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues 

related to login through Depository i.e, CDSL and NSDL 

  

Login type Helpdesk details 

  

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 

securities in Demat mode with CDSL | CDSL helpdesk by sending a _ request at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 

23058738 and 22-23058542-43. 

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact 

securities in Demat mode with NSDL | NSDL helpdesk by sending a_ request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at 022 - 48867000 and 022 - 

24997000. 

  

       



d) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders and shareholders 

other than individual holding in Demat form. 

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

2) Click on “Shareholders” module. 

3) Now enter your User ID 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered 

with the Company. 

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com 

and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be 

used. 

6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 

  

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding 

shares in Demat. 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

* Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the 

Company/ Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence 

number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA. 

  

  

  
Dividend Bank Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) 

Details as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to 

OR Date of Birth login. 

(DOB) e If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, 

please enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank 

details field.       
After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. 

However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu 

wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. 

Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of 

any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting 

through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other 

person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. : 

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the 

resolutions contained in this Notice. 

Click on the EVSN for the relevant < CLASSIC LEASING & FINANCE LTD.> on which you choose 

to vote. , 

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option 

“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you 

assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.



k) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box 

will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on 

“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

1) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

m) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting 

page. 

n) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image 

verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 

0) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked 

Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help section or 

write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 

p) Additional Facility for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians -For Remote Voting only. 

e Non-Individual shareholders (ie. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are 

required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” 

module. 

* A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be 

emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

° After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login 

and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish 

to vote on. 

e The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 

and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

e Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued 

in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the 

scrutinizer to verify the same. 

e Alternatively, Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board 

Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly 

authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the 

email address viz.; classicleasingnfinance@gmail.com, if they have voted from individual tab & 

not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

For Classic Leasing & Finance Ltd. 

Teypit bo | ; 

Joyjit Das 

Company Secretary 

Date: 30 August, 2024 

Place: Kolkata



ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE 

Details of Directors seeking appointment / reappointment in Annual General Meeting in pursuance of 

Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

  

  

  

  

  

Name of Director Mr. Chandra Shekar Sony 

Date of Birth 14% July, 1982 

Nationality Indian 

Date of first appointment on the board 315 July, 2020 

Qualification Master of Business Administration 

  

He has wide experience in the field of 

management and finance. He is having an 
Experience in functional area . . 

experience of 15 years in Steel and Paper 

  

  

  

Industry. 

Relationship with other Directors Nil 

Shareholding in the Company 1,48,000 Equity Shares 

List of directorships held in other Listed Companies Nil 

    Committee membership in other Listed Companies Nil     
 



Attendance Slip 

(Please fill in attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting Hall) 

I hereby record my presence at the 41st Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on Friday, 

27% September, 2024 at 11:00 a.m. at registered office of the company situated at 16A, Everest House 46C, 

J. L. Nehru Road, Kolkata - 700 071 and at any adjournment thereof. 

DP-ID* 

No. of shares held Client ID* / Folio No. 

Member / Proxy Name Member / Proxy Signature 

(Please mention in block letters) 

  

* Applicable for Members holding Shares in electronic form. 

THIS SECTION IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



FORM NO MGT-11 - PROXY FORM 

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management 

and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

  

Name of the member(s) 

Registered Address 

E-mail id 

Registered Folio No. 

DP-ID Client ID | 

  

  

  

          
I/We, being the member(s) holding, equity shares of M/s. Classic Leasing & Finance Ltd. 

hereby appoint: 

Mr. residing at having email-id as my/our proxy to 

vote for me/us on my/our behalf at the 41st Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on 

Friday, 27 September, 2024 at 11:00 a.m. at registered office of the company situated at 16A, Everest 

House 46C, J. L. Nehru Road, Kolkata - 700 071 and any adjournment thereof, in respect of such 

resolutions as are indicated below: 

  

Item No. Resolutions 

1, To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial 

year ended 31st March 2024. 

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Chandra Shekhar Sony (DIN: 06431942), who retires by} 

rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

  

  

        
  

Revenue 

Stamp of 

Re. 1/-       
Signature of Shareholder 

Signature of proxy holder(s) 

Date: 2024 

  

Notes: 

e The Proxy form duly completed must be deposited at the registered office of the Company not less 

than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. 

e This form of proxy will be valid only if it is duly complete in all respects, properly stamped and 

submitted as per the applicable law. Incomplete form or form which remains unstamped or 

inadequately stamped or form upon which the stamps have not been cancelled will be treated as 

invalid. 

e Undated proxy form will not be considered valid. 

e If Company receives multiple proxies for the same holdings of a member, the proxy which is dated 

last will be considered valid; if they are not dated or bear the same date without specific mention of 

time, all such multiple proxies will be treated as invalid.



Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he so wishes. 

When a member appoints a Proxy and both the member and Proxy attend the Meeting, the Proxy will 

stand automatically revoked. 

In the case of joint-holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of all the joint- 

holders should be stated. 

This form of proxy shall be signed by the appointer or his attorney duly authorized in writing, or if the 

appointer is a body registered, be under its seal or be signed by an officer or an attorney duly 

authorized by it. 

A proxy need not be a member of the Company and shall prove his identity at the time of attending 

the Meeting.



ROAD MAP TO VENUE 

   



Gj 
Sorte Classic Leasing 

& Fimance ILtd. 

    

  

BOARD'S REPORT 

  

To, 

The Members, 

Your Directors have pleasure :n presenting the 41*' Annual Report of the Company along with the Audited 

Financial Statements of “Classic Leasing & Finance Ltd.” (“the Company”) for the year erded on 31* 

March, 2024: 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

  

During the year under review, the performance cf your Company is as under: 

(Rs. in Huncreds} 
  

  

  

    
  

  

  

  

  

      

Particulars Year ended 315 March | Year ended 31% March 

2024 2023 

Revenue from Operation 39,291.31 16,063.94 

Ocher Income 23,567.31 16,£92.78 

Total Revenue 62,858.62 32,656.72 

Expenses 44,732.63 31,455.40 

Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional Items & Ta> 18,125.99 1,201.32 

Exceptional Item - - 

Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 18,125.99 1,201.32 

Tax Expenses (Net) (240.04) (2,726.00) 

Profit/(Loss) for the period 18,366.03 3,907.32     
STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS 

  

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of leasing and financing activities. During the year under 

review, the Company had earned total reverue cf Rs. 62,85,862/-. The net profit after tax of the Company 

stood at Rs. 18,36,603/- for the Financial Year encled 31+ March, 2024. 

There has been no change in the business of the Company during the financial year ended 31* March, 2024, 

DIVIDEND 

Your directors have not recommended any d:v-dend during the year, as the company proposes te reserve 

the profit for development and expansion activity in future. 

  

C'N :L65921WB1984PLC037347 

Read. Office : 146A, Everest House, 432, kawaharial Nehru Road, Kolkata - 700 071, Phone : 033-40036692/93 

W : www.classicEesing.net, E : classicleasingnfinance@gmail.com. 

—
—
—
—
e
 

—
—
E
E



Ej 
   + ' 

  

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND 

{TEPF) 

Pursuant to Sections 124 and 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (”IEPF Rules”) there was 

no unclaimed/unpaid dividend, hence the company is not required to transfer any amount to Investor 

Education and Protection Fund. 

RESERVES 

Your Directors do not propose to transfer any amount to Reserves. 

SHARE CAPITAL 

The paid-up Equity Shave Capital of the Company as on 31*t March, 2024 was Rs. 3,00,02,000/-, During the 

year under review, the Company has not issued any Shares, Shares with Differential Rights, Convertible 

Warrant, Stock Options or Sweat Equity. Further, the Company has not issued any Debenture, Bonds or 

Conve:tible Securities d-ring the financial year. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The Company's business activity primarily falls within a single business segment i.e., business of activities 

of leasing and financing. The analysis on the performance of the industry, the Company, internal control 

systems, risk management are presented in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report forming part 

of this report. 

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 

Risk Management is the process of identification, assessment and prioritization of risks followed by 

coordinated efforts to mmimize, monitor and mitigate/control the probability and/or impact of unfortunate 

events or to maximize the realization of opportunities. Considering the volume, size and business of the 

company no major risks have been identified by the Company. However, measures have been formulated in 

the areas such as business, financial, human, environment and statutory compliances. 

MATERIAL CHANGES BETWEEN END OF FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF BOARD REPORT 

  

No material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the company, have occurred 

between the end of the f-nancial year of the company to which the financial statements relate and the date of 

the report. 

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR 

COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S 

OPERATIONS IN FUTJRE 
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No significant and material orders have been passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals having impact 

on the going concern status and company’s cperations in future. 

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

  

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Associate or Joint Venture Company as on 31* March, 2024. 

PUBLIC D SITS 

Your Company has not accepted/invited deposits from the public falling within the ambit of Section 73 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 

STATUTORY AUDITORS 

At the 40 Annual General Meeting, the members of the Company had appointment M/s. Agarwal Khetan 

& Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 330054E) as the statutory auditors of the Company for a period of 5 

years, to hold office till the conclusion of 45 AGM to be held in the year 2028. 

DETAILS OF FRAUD REPORTED BY THE AUDITORS 

  

There is no fraud reported by the auditor in he Company during the financial year ended 31% March, 2024. 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors have appointed Ms. Twinkle Agarwal, Practicing 

Cempany Secretary, for conducting secretarial audit of the company for the financial year 2023-24. The 

Secretarial Audit Report of the Company is annexed as “Annexure A”. 

MANAGEMENTS COMMENT ON QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION OR ADVERSE REMARK OR 

DISCLAIMER GIVEN IN AUDIT REPORTS 

Independent Auditors Report: 

Te Auditor's Report for the Financial year ended 31% March, 2024 on the Financial Statements of the 

Company forms part of the Annual Repor= The said report was issued by the Statutory Auditor with an 

armodified opinion. The Qualification anc other observations by the Auditor is self explanatory and does 

act require any comment. 

Classic Leasing 
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Secretaral Audit Report: 

The Company has complied w:th most of the provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. The Company 

will tak necessary steps tc ensare timely compliances of all provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI 

Regulations, as applicable. 

ANNUAL RETURN 

  

The Anqual Return of the Company as on 31% March, 2024 in Form MGT - 7 is in accordance with Section 

92(3) o° the Act read with the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and will be 

availab’e on the website of the Company at www.classicleasing.net. 

CONSERVATION _OF _ ENERGY, __ TECHNOLOGY __ ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN 

EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

  

Since there is no manufacturing activity carried out by the Company, the particulars in respect of 

conservation of energy and technology absorption as required u/s 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 are 

not furnished. During the year, there was no foreign exchange outgo in terms of actual outflows and there 

was no foreign exchange earning in terms of actual inflows. 

REMUNERATION RATIO TO DIRECTORS/KMP/EMPLOYEES 

The Ccmpany does not have any employee who is in receipt of remuneration as per the provisions of 

Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment & 

Remureration) Rules, 2014. 

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

The Cempany has adopted a Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy to provide a formal mechanism to the 

Directcrs and employees to report their concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or 

violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct or Ethics Policy. It aims to provide an avenue for employees 

througn this policy to raise th2ir concerns on any violation of legal or regulatory requirements, suspicious 

fraud, misfeasance, misrepres2ntation of any financial statements and reports. It also provides for direct 

access -o the Chairman of the Audit Committee. The Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy is deing made 

availatle on the Company s website www.classicleasing.net. 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY 

The Board, has framed a Nomination and Remuneration Policy for selection, appointment and 

remureration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel including criteria for determining qualifications, 

positive attributes and incependence of Directors. The policy has been uploaded on the Company's website 

www.classicleasing.net, 
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DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

  

Pursuant to Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Chandra Shekhar Sony (DIN: 06431942), Managing 

Director, being liable to retire by rotation, retires from the Board this year and, being eligible, has offered 

himself for re-appointment. 

The brief resume and other details relating to Mr, Chandra Shekhar Sony (DIN: 06431942) who is proposed 

to be re-appointed, as required to be disclosed under Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is incorporated in the annexure to the notice calling ensuing 

Annual General Meeting. 

Further, Mr, Joyjit Das as the Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer of the Company w.e.f, 1* June, 

2023. 

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

During the year 7 (Seven) number of Board Meetings were held on 19th May, 2023, 31* May, 2023, 9% 

August, 2023, 27 October, 2023 , 9" November, 2023 9" February, 2024 and 16% February, 2024 

respectively. 

The maximum interval between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days as prescribed under the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

The numbers of meetings attended by the Directors are as follows: 

  

  

  

          

Name of the Directors No. of meeting attended / total meeting held during the 

Financial Year 2023-24 

Mr. Prabir Ghosh 7/7 

Mr. Chandra Shekhar Sony 7/7 

Mrs. Minu Datta 7/7 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

  

The Company has duly constituted the Audit Committee in terms of provisions of Companies Act, 2013. 

The Committee has met 4 (four) times during the year on 19 May, 2023, 9"" August, 2023, 9" November, 

2023 and 9th February, 2024 respectively. 

ANNUAL EVALUATION BY THE BOARD 

In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors has carried out an 

annual evaluation of its own performance, board committees and individual directors. 

The evaluation framework for assessing the performance of Directors comprises of the following key areas: 
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* Actendance of Board Mestings; 

¢ Quality of contribution = Board deliberations; 

* Strategic perspectives or inputs regarding future growth of Company and its performance; 

¢ Providing perspectives amd feedback going beyond information provided by the management; 

¢ Commitment to shareholder and other stakeholder interests. 

The evaluation invelves self-evaluation by the Board Members and subsequently assessment by the Board 

of Directors. A member of the B=ard does not participate in the discussion of his / her evaluation. 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 

The Company being a Non-Bsnking Financial Company (NBFC), the provisions of Section 186 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 11 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Power), Rules, 2014 are 

not applicable. 

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES 

As there are no related parties transactions pursuant to sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 

2013, disclosure in Form AOC -2, is not required to be attached to this report. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPCNSIBILITY (CSR) 

The Company has not developad and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility in:tiatives as the 

provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to your company. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

  

The paid-up equity share capital of the Company is below Rs. 10 Crore and net worth is below Rs. 25 Crore, 

hence, the provisions of Co-porate Governance as per SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirement) Regulations, 2015 are not applica5le to the Company. 

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRE~ARIAL STANDARDS (SS) 

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of SS-1 and SS-2 with 

respect to Meeting of Board of Directors and General Meetings respectively. 

COST RECORDS 

The maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 

of the Companies Act, 2013 is not required by the Company. 
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DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION 

PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 

  

The company is committed to provide a safe and secure work environment to the employees and .as in 

place a policy for prevention of sexual harassm2r= of women in accordance with the Act. As per the said 

policy, every woman employee is treated with dignity, respect, equality. There is zero tolerance towards 

sexual harassment and invites serious disciplinary action. The Company did not receive any complain 

during the year 2023-24. The policy on prevention of sexual harassment at work place can be accessed in the 

company’s website at www.classicleasing.net. 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

  

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors state that: 

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along 

with proper explanation relating to mater-a_ departures; 

b) _ the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments 

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of 

the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit / loss of the company for that period; 

c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting rcords 

in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for 

preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

e) the Directors had laid down interna! financial controls to be followed by the company and thet such 

internal financial controls are adequate ard were operating effectively; and 

f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 

laws and that such systems were adequat2 and operating effectively. 

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

  

The Company has received requisite declarations f-om Independent Directors. 

PARTICULARS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER INSOLVENCY 

AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 

There is no application made or any proceeding pending under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 

during the year under review, 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

The Board of Directors of your company wish2s to express sincere gratitude for the cooperation, support 

and guidance provided from time to time by che Government, statutory auditors, business associates, 

consultants and look forward to their continaed co-operation in the years to come. The Directors of your 
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Company place on record the appreciation for the dedicated and sincere services rendered by the employees 

at ail levels. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Classic Leasing & Finance Ltd. 

For Classic Leasing & Finance Ltd» —_ For Classic Leasing & Finance Ltd. 

  

Dre bey Goer | 
Cirector/ Authorised Signatory Director/ Authorised Signatory 

Date: 30" August, 2024 Chandra Shekhar Sony Prabir Ghosh 

Place: Kolkata Managing Director Director t 

DIN: 06431942 DIN: 03483127 
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PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY 

US TWINKLE AGARWAL 

Form No. MR-3 

Secretarial Audit Report 

{For the Financial year ended 31st March, 2024) 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment 

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 

The Members, 

M/s Classic Leasing & Finance Ltd. 

16A, Everest House 

46C, J. L. Nehru Road, 

Kolkata-700071 

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 
adherence to good corporate practices by Classic Leasing & Finance Ltd. (hereinafter called the Company). 
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the 

corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

The Company’s Management is responsible for preparation and maintenance of secretarial and other 
records and for devising proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of applicable laws and 
regulations. 

Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and 
authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the 
Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended as on 315+ March, 2024, complied 
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and 
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting thade hereinafter: 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 
the Company for the financial year ended as on 31 March, 2024, to the extent applicable, according to the 
provisions of: 

a) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder; 

b) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”) and the rules made thereunder; 

c) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

d) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the 
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 
Borrowings; 

e) Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 

f) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) or by SEBI, to the extent applicable to the Company:- 
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a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011; 

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2009 and 2018; Not applicable during the financial year under review 

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 
and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat 
Equity) Regulations, 2021 - Not applicable as the Company has not issued any shares to its 
Employees during the financial year under review; 

{. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 
Regulations, 1993- Not Applicable as the Company is not registered as Registrar to Issue and 
Share Transfer Agent during the financial year under review; 

g- The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 
2008 - Not applicable as the Company has not issued any debt securities during the financial 
year under review; 

h. The Securities & Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 and The 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021: Not 
applicable as the Company has not delisted its equity shares during the financial year under 
review; 

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998- Not 
applicable 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards ie., Secretarial 
Standard-I and I issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, 
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. 

The Company is currently suspended from Calcutta Stock Exchange. 

In respect of other laws specifically applicable to the Company. I, have relied in information/records 
produced by the Company during the course of my audit and the reporting is limited to that extent. 
I further report that: 

- The Board of Directors of the Company is not duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Director, 
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of 
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the 
provisions of the Act. 
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- Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on 
agenda were generally sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining 
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the meeting. As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the 
Chairman the decisions of the Board were unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded. 

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size 
and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations 
and guidelines. 

I further report that during the Audit Period, the Company has not undertaken any specific events / actions 

that can have a bearing on the Company’s compliance responsibility in pursuance of the above referred 

Laws, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. 

For Twinkle Agarwal 

Company Secretary in Practise 

Tisnk te Ago al 

Twinkle Agarwal 

Membership No. 52868(A) 

COP: 25605 

  

  

UDIN: A052868F001087209 

Peer Re ICSI Peer Review No: 2540/2022 

Date: 30.08.2024 

Place: Kolkata 

Note: This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure -A and forms an integral 
part of this report. 

Annexure ‘A’ 
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To, 

The Members, 

M/s Classic Leasing & Finance Ltd. 

16A, Everest House 

46C, J. L. Nehru Road, 

Kolkata-700071 

My Report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My 

responsibility is fo express an opinion on these secretarial records based on audit; 

2. I have followed the audit practices and the processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done 

on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes 

and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion; 

3. Thave not verified the correciness and appropriateness of financial records and books of account of 

the Company; 

4. Wherever required, I have obtained Management Representation about the compliance of Laws, Rules 
and Regulations and happening of events etc.; 

3. The compliance of the provisions of corporaie and other applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations, 
Standards etc. is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of 
procedures on test basis; 

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of 
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For Twinkle Agarwal 

Company Secretary in Practise 

~Tsiak le my awah 

Twinkle Agarwal 

Membership No. 52868(A) 

COP: 25605 
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Peer Re ICSI Peer Review No: 2540/2022 

Date: 30.08.2024. 

Place: Kolkata 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT 

INTRODUCTION 

Management Discussion and Analysis mainly comprises of the statements which, inter-alia, ‘nvolve 

predictions based on perceptions and may, therefore, be prone to uncertainties. It is the sum total of 

the Company’s expectaticns, beliefs, estimates and projections which are forward looking within the 

meaning of applicable laws and regulations. The actual results could differ materially from those 

expressed herein specifically or impliedly. 

INDUSTRY TREND AND DEVELO?MENT 

The Company's principa. business beng thebusiness of leasing and financing activities, the Scmpany 

looks forward to increas activities in this segment. However, the Management will ccntnue to 

review the business strategy from tim2 to time depending on the changes in the policy of Gcvernment 

and the Developments in the Industry. 

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS 

The business segment o* the company aims to provide specialized and holistic solutions to the 

customers to build and crow their business without making heavy capital investment at the initial 

stage. Your company is predominen-ly focusing in the area of asset financing with initia. funding, 

mezzanine financing and acquisition financing etc. Your company focuses on products in the 

structured credit space backed by ed2quate collaterals and cash flows to build a secured and quality 

retail lending portfolio. 

Although the growth opportunities are subject to uncertainties and volatilities and other various risk 

exposures, the Board of Directors is expecting an accelerating growth in the business in the upcoming 

financial years. 

OUTLOOK 

As earlier stated, growth opportunities are subject to uncertainties and volatilities and other various 

risk exposures, various authorities li<e World Bank and other are appear to be optimistic about the 

growth potential of Ind.a’s econcnry. The financial results of the year under review rave been 

improved by very little r-argin and it is expected that the current year may produce better results. 

RISK AND CONCERN 

The Company’s business performaace is very much dependent on economic and fiscal pobcies of the 

Government and suddan unintend2d development in the industry. The Managemer-: critically 

examines the ups and downs of the Industry and this is a matter of constant conce-n for the 

Management. Important developments that could affect the Company’s operation inckide fierce 

competition from the otver players, the downtrend in the industry - global or domest¢ or both, 

~ Classic Leasimg 
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significant changes in political and economic environment in India. The business strategy needs to be 

reviewed and corrected suitably to meet the changed situation. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

Your Company remains committed to improve the effectiveness of internal control systems for 

business processes with regard to its operations, financial reporting and compliance with applicable 

laws and regulations. Your Company has adequate internal controls in place designed and developed 

to: 

a) Safeguard its assets from uneuthorized use or losses. 

b) Conduct its business operat.ons efficiently in line with company’s policies. 

c) Maintain accuracy, completeness & reliability of the Financial and accounting records. 

d) Compliance on laws and regulations. 

e) Detect and prevent any fraud the frauds in the accounting & reporting system. 

The Company monitors the efficacy and functioning of its internal financial controls through periodic 

internal audits and multiple authority levels for expenditures and budgetary controls. 

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL 

PERFORMANCE 

The financial performance of the Company for the year under review is discussed in detail in the 

Directors Report. The Management expects to maintain positive trend in the coming years. 

SEGMENT WISE OR PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE 

The Company is primarily engaged in the business in only one segment and that is the business of 

leasing and financing activities. 

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENTS 

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of leasing and financing activities and other forms 

of ancillary business strictly as per the Memorandum of Association of the Company. The company 

has followed all Regulatory Norms <s have been applicable from time to time, and has complied with 

all the statutory obligations. 

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 

Your Company treats its employee workforce as a valuable asset and strives to provide them with a 

workplace that brings out the best in them. The Company trains employees regularly to increase the 

level of operational excellence, improve productivity and maintain compliance standards on quality 

and safety. Further, robust industriel relations practices, welfare schemes and employee engagement 

initiatives helped your company to run the business smoothly in this challenging period. 
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  & Finance Ltd. 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

The Company assumes no responsibility in respect of the forward-looking statements herein, which 

may undergo changes in future based on subsequent developments, information, or events. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Classic Leasing & Finance Limited 

For Classic Leasing & Finance Ltd. For Classic Leasing & Finance Lt. 

QA BK Boks 

Date: 30‘ August, 2024 CRIRE SHORAS SBA Orectpr/ ful CRosh a 

Place: Kolkata Managing Director Director 

DIN: 06431942 DIN: 03483127 

ee OlASSIC Leasimg. 
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P INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

  

To 

7 The Members of 

a 

Classic Leasing & Finance Limited 

Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 
We have audited the standalone financial statements of Classic Leasing & Finance Limited (‘the Company’), which comprise th2 Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date, the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date, the Statement of Changes in Equity and Notes to the Financial Staten ents including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for effects of the matters described in the Basic for Qualified Cpinion paragraph, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read w:th the Companies 
(Ind.an Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally 
accested in -ndia of the state of affairs of the Company as at 315 March, 2024, its Profit for the year ended on tnat date 
and its cash flows for the year ended on that daze, 

’ Basis for Opinion 
_ We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the 
_ Compenies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's 

Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company 
. in accerdance with the Code of Ethics issued 2y the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the 

ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Corapanies 
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance wich these 
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Basie for Qualified Opinion 
1. The company has prepared accounts under “Ind AS” during the year under audit but in absence of relevant infcrmation 

of the Investee Company we are unable to quantify the figures so as to measure the fair value of investuents. 
é. The company has not provided for the cont ngent liability to the tune of Rs.245.32 cr. for corporate gucrantee civen for 

M/s Xohinoor Steel Private Limited which is Under CIRP process. 
<. In respect of matters specified in sub paregraph above, from the available information we are unable to express our 

opinion as to extend of their effect on the prefit for the year ended and net assets as at 31.03.2024. 

Key Audit Matters 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone 
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on 
these matters. Apart from the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph and Material 
Uncertzinty related to going concern section, we have also determined the matters described below to be -he key 
others cudit matters to be communicated in our report. 
Reportirg of investinent at Fair Value as per IND AS- the Company could not determine the fair value of inpestinients. 
required under IND AS in absence of the complete dcta of the investee company. fx <    
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- Information other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report thereon 
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the 

.. information included in the Board’s Report including the Annexures to the Board’s Report, but does not include the 
nancial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears te be 
materially misstated. 

If based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, 
we are required to report such fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial Statements 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 

(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of 
the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other 

_ accounting principles generally accepted in India, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; 

_ taaking judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of 
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
azcounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair 
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to 

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern 
basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or 

has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

- Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 
Gur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism 
throughout the audit. We also; 

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, 

design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
   appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resultin “fF 

fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omni 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Ket eg y\3 
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¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances. Under 3ectio- 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for 

- expressing our opinion on whether the compar y has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the 
: operating effectiveness of such controls. 

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting pelicies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 
related disclosures made by management 

* Conclude on the appropriateness of manageme=t's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the 
audit evidence obtained, whether a material xncertainty exists related to events or cond:tions that may cast 
significant doubt on the Company’s ab_lity t- continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to d=aw a4ention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
financial stazements or, if such disclosures are aadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conc_usions are based on 
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may 
cause the Cempany to cease to continue as a goimg concern. 

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and 
whether the financial statements represert the _nderlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing 
of the audit and significant audit findings, includimg any significant deficiencies in internal con:rol that we identify 

- during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with televant ethical 
~ requirements regarding independence, and to com =unicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 

reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those crargeé with governance, we determine those matters that were of most 
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We 

describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or 
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because 
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such 
communication. 

~ Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremests 
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’), issued by the Central Government of 

India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, and on the basis of such checks of the books and records 
of the Company as we considered appropriate aad according to the information and explanations given to us, we 
give, in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, w2 repct that: 
a. We have sought and obtained all the inforration and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and 

belief were necessary for the purposes of ou- audit; 

b. In our opinion, proper books of account @& required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books; Stl    

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit amd Loss and the Cash Flow Statement deait wich by this Rep ares 21 
in agreement with the books of accourts; Rea i 
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d. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement comply with the Ind AS specified under section 123 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014; 
e. Or the basis of the written represen-ations received from the directors as on 31* March, 2024, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on 31s March, 2024, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act; 

f. Wich respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, we attach herewith a report on the same in Annexure B, 
8 With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Re port in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) R e best of our information and according 

ules, 2014, in our opinion and to th to the explanations given to us: 

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial statements; 
it The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses; 

iii There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 

For Agarwal Khetan & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Pied gel 
(Ritesh Agarwal) 

Partner    Membership No. 311866 Place: Kolxata 
Dated: The 28" day of May , 2024. 
UDIN : 24311866BKEXVU1543 
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CLASSIC LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED 

ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
(Referred to in Paragraph 1 ander ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report 

of even date) 

i. (a) (A) The Company has xnaintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of Property, plant and equipment. 

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible assets. 

(b) According to th2 information and 2xplanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 
of the records of the Company, the Company has a regular programme of physical verification of 
its Property, plant and equipment by which all Property, plant and equipment are verified in a 
phased manner over a years. In accordance with this programme, certain Property, plant and 
equipment were ve-ified during the year. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification 
is reasonable having regard to the 3ize of the Company and the nature of its assets, No material 
discrepancies w2re noticed on such verification. 

(c) The company does not have immovable properties. Hence, the requirements under paragraph 
clause 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 
of the records of the Compary, the Company has not revalued its Property, plant and equipment 

Te (including Right-of-use assets) or Ir.tangible assets or both during the year. 

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 
of the records of the Comoany, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the 
Company for rolding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property 
Transactions Ac:, 1€88 and rules made thereunder. 

(ii) (a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our opinion, 
the frequency of such verification is reasonable and procedures and coverage as followed by 
management were appropr.ate. Io discrepancies were noticed on verification between the 
physical stocks and the book records that were 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of 
inventory. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 
of the records of the Company, -he Company does not have working capital limits, in aggregate, 
from banks on the basis of s2curity of current assets. Hence, the requirements under paragraph 
3(ii) (b) of the Order are not epplcable to the Company. 

(iii) | According to the information explenatior provided to us, the company has not made any investments 
in, provided any guarentee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature >f loans, secured 

or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Hence, the 

requirements under peragraph 3(ii:)(a) and (e) of the Order are not applicable to the Company, as it is a 

NBFC company. 
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the eudit proc 

conducted by us, we are of the opinion that the terms and conditions of the loans gi 

prima facie, not prejudicial to the irterest of the Company. 
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(iv) 

(v) 

(vi) 

(vii) 

(viii) 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 
of the records of the Company, in the case of loans given, the repayment of principal and 
payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments or receipts have been regular. 

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 
of the records of the Company, there is no overdue amount for more than ninety days in respect 
of loans given. 

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 
of the records of the Company, the Company has not given any loans either repayable on 
demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 
records, as specified under Section 185 & 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company has not given 
any loans, but has given corporate guarantee amounting to Rs.245.32 cr for Kohinoor Steel private 
Limited to consortium of banks led by RARE Assets Reconstruction Ltd and other members being 
Union Bank of India, Punjab National Bank and Indian Bank .The loan was originally sanctioned and 
disbursed by State bank of India, Oriental Bank of Commerce, Indian Overseas Bank, Indian Bank, 
Corporation Bank, Punjab National Bank. The same has not been provided in the books of accounts. 

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the 
public, Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not prescribed 
the maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the products 
manufactured by it (and/or services provided by it). Accordingly, clause 3(vi) of the Order is not 
applicable. 

(a) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of 
the records of the Company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books of account in respect of 
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, 
sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and service lax 

(GST), cess and other material statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited during the 
year by the Company with the appropriate authorities; 
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in 
respect of employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of 
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, goods and service tax (GST), cess and other material 

statutory dues were in arrears as at March 31, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the 

date they became payable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the following dues of income tax, 

sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise and value added tax have not been 

deposited by the Company on account of disputes; 
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a, EDI 
According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no transactions which are no 

accounted in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the 

year in Tax Assessment of the Company. Also, there are no previously unrecorded income which has 
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Name of the | Nature of the | Amount(Rs) | Period to | Forum where | Remarks if hi 
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(ix) 

(x) 

(xi) 

been row recorded in the books of acccunt. Hence, the provision stated in paragraph 3(viii) of the 
Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

( 

(a) 

(b) 

(b) 

(c) 

According to the in‘crmation and explanations given to us, the company has not defaulted in 
zepayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender. 
Accordingly, clause 37ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 
of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any 
dar k or fmancial institution or government or government authority. 

According to the infcrmation and explanations given to us by the management, the Company 
Aas not o stained any cerm loans. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable. 

According to the infomation and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the 
balance saeet of the Company, we report that no funds have been raised on short term basis by 
-he Company. Accorcingly, clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the 
rinencial statements cf the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from 
any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries as defined under 
che Companies Act, 213. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable. 

According to the irfocmation and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we 
-eport that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in 

-ts subsidiaries as defined under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f) of the 
Order is not applicabie. 

The Company has net raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
‘including debt ins:rements). Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 

According to the infcrmation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination 

of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private 

dlazemert of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, 

clause 3(=)(b) of the Grder is not applicable. 

Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the 

informaton and exp_anations given to us, considering the principles of materiality outlined in 

Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been 

noticed cr reported during the course of the audit. 

According to the in-crmation and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of 

Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT~4 as 

prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central 

Government. 

We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the Co 

ducing the year while determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedurgsc 
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(xii) 

(xiii) 

(xiv) 

(xv) 

(xvi) 

(xvii) 

(xviii) 

(xix) 

According to the information and expknations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. 

Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable. 

Ir. our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions with 
related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where 
applicable, and the details of the related party transactions have been disclosed in the standalone 
financial statements as required by the epplicable Indian Accounting Standards. 

Ir our opinion and according to the intormation and explanations given to us, the Company is 
not required to have an internal audit system as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 
Accordingly, clause 3(xiv) of the Order ss not applicable. 

Ir. our opinion and according to the in-ormation and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
eatered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its directors and 
hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. 

{a) 

{b) 

(Xt) 

The Company is required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 

1934 and accordingly it is register2d with the Reserve Bank of India. 

In our opinion, the Company has conducted Non-Banking Financial activities with valid 
Certificate of Registration (COR) trom Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by 
the Reserve Bank of India. Accorcingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable. 

According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit, the 
Company is not a CIC. Accordingly, the requirements of clause 3(xvi)(d) are not applicable. 

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current as well as in the previous year. 

There has been no resignation of the stetutory auditors during the year. Hence, the provision stated in 

paragraph clause 3(xviii) of the Order ave not applicable to the company. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, 

ageing and expected dates of realizaticn of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other 

information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and 

management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing 

tas come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date 

cf the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of 

talance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, 

Eowever, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state 

that our reporting is based on the fac-s up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any 

guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance 

sreet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. 
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(xx) _-n our opinion and according to the information and ex amount under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Co 
Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order ar 

planations given to us, there is no unspent 
mpanies Act, 2013 pursuant to any project. 

e not applicable. 

    

   

For Agarwal Khetan & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

FRN ; 330054E 

Ve wo 

eo (Ritesh Agarwal) 

Partner = 
ACO Membership No. 311866 Place _ : Kolkata 

Dated :The 28 day of May, 2024. 
UDIN : 24311866BKEXVU1543. 

  

i 303 i j j Bank, First Floor, Asansol 713 ram, Beside Punjab National . 2 

Sole or rue nasi | 1x0 06646 | Email : agarwalkhetan@gmail com, FR N 3 
— care Office : Room No. 316, 3rd Floor, 1 Crooked Lane, Ko 

  

  

—
—
—
E
 

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
 

E
E



OS AGARWAL KHETAN & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

  

CLASSIC LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED 

ANNEXURE B TO THE I'WDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

(Referred to in Paragraph 2(f) under ‘Repor: on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of 

even date) 

We have audited the internal financial controls ove- financial reporting of Classic Leasing & Finance Limited (“the 

Company”) as of 31s March, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the 

year ended on thet date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financiz1 Controls 

‘The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the 

internal control ever financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 

internal control stzted in the Guidance Note on Ateiit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued 

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants af Indiz. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial contrc.s that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 

efficient conduct of its business, including adher2nce to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 

prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the 

timely preparaticn of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors’ Respoasibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion cn the Gompany'‘s internal financial controls over financial reporting based 

on our audit. W2 have conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 

Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance T- ote”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed 

to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Conspanies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal 

financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 

requirements ard plan and perform the audit ts obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal 

financial controls over financial reporting was esta>lished and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in 

all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 

controls system >ver financial reporting and their c erating effectiveness. 

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 

financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and 

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 

selected depen¢ on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that -he audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit». 

opinion on the Company’s internal financia! contrels system over financial reporting. . 3) 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Fineacial Reporting a y 

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable ass 

regarding the reiability of financial reporting ard the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 

reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable 

B. B. College More, Ushagram, Besde Punjab National Bank, First Floor, Asansol 713 303 

Mcbile : 91 76799 84582 / 94340 06646 | Email : agarwalkhetan@gmail.com, FRN : 330054E 

Branch Office : Room No. 315, 3rd Floor, 1 Crooked Lane, Kolkata - 700 069 
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Os AGARWAL KHETAN & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

  

detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded 
eccordance with generally accepted accounting prin bzing made only in accordance with authorizations reasonable assurance regardin 
company's assets that could h 

of the company, (2) provide as necessary to permit preparation of financial s:atements in ciples, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide 8 prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or dispcsition of the ave a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial Teporting, including the fossibility of 

Opinion 
Ir our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects , an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over finance ial reporting were operating effectively as at 31s March, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential cemponents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

For Agarwal Khetan & Co, 
Chartered Accountants 

EFRN ee 

Ci 
Partner 

Membership No. 311866 

  

Place; Kolkata 
Dated : The 28 day of May, 2024. 
UDIN ; 243118665BKEXVU1543 

  
i First Floor, Asansol 713 303 

_ Beside Punjab National Bank, Lease 

eoee 81 36 oe nies 104540 06646 | Email : agarwalkhetan@gmall com. | FRN : 

ai Aah Office : Room No. 316, 3rd Floor, 1 Crooked Lane, 
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CLASSIC LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED 
CIN:L65921WB1984PLC037347 

  

  
  

  

  

  

  

    

    

Amount in & 00s BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2024 

Particulars Notes Asat As at 31st March 2024 3ist March 2023 ASSETS 
Non-Current Assets 

(a) Property, Plant & Equipment I 1,993.42 2,347.76 (b) Intengible Assets 
2 = (c) Financial Assets 

(i) Investments 2 74,588.38 74,588.38 (d) Other Non Current Assets 3 2,661.97 580.74 (e) Deferrd Tax Assets(net) 4 41.31 - Current Assets 
(a) Inventories 

5 17,054,28 17,054.28 (b) Finencial Assets 
(i) Trade Receivable 6 5.8] 273.32 (ii) Cash and cash equivalents 7 3,311.22 539.63 (iii) Loans 

8 2,37,955.44 66,442.08 (iv) Other Financial Assets 9 20,000.00 20,000.00 (c) Other Current Assets 
240.04 - 

TOTAL ASSETS 
57,851.86 _ 1,81,826.19 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 

(a) Equi-y Share Capital 10 3,00,020.00 3,00,020.00 (b) Othe equity 1] (7,64,466.25) (7,82,832.27) Liabilities 
Non-Current Liabilities 

(a) Finarcial Liabilities 
(i) Borrowings 12 8,10,050.00 6,25,150.36 (B) Deferred Tax Liabilities (net) 4 - 195.89 (c) Other Non-Current Liabilities 13 7,050.00 6,592.95 Current Liabilities 

(a) Financial Liabilities 
(i) Borrowings 14 - 5,000.00 (ii) Trade Payables 

- - (iii) Other Financial Liabilities 15 5,198.12 27,699.27 (b) Other Current Liabilities 
- = 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ——__ 357,851.86 _ 81,826.19 
Significant Accounting Policies 
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements I to 32 

In terms of our report of even date annexed 
For Agarwal Khetan & Co. For and on behalf of the Board Chartered Accountants 

; FRN: 330054E ¢ OQ Ana ——~ BalirQr— 
Qt 

Chandra Shekhar Sony Prabir Ghosh (Ritesh Agarwal) Managing Director Director Partner DIN:-06431942 DIN:03483127 Membership No. 311866 A : ch 4 tr: Be. 
Place: Kolksta 

Surya Prakash Joyjit Das Dated : The 28th day of May 2024. Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 
(CORPS6558G) (AMZPD9229P) 

- WT "Eaaly Sane:
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CLASSIC LEASIN G & FINANCE LIMITED 
CIN:L65921WB1984PLC037347 

  STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2024 
Amount in & 00s 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Particulars 
Notes 2023-2024 2022-2023 I. Income 

Revenue from Operations 16 39,291.31 16,063.94 Income from Investment 17 - - Other Income 18 23,567.31 16,592.78 Total Income (1) 
62,858.62 32,656.72 

II Expenses 
(a) Cost of Materials Consumed 

- - (6) Purchase of stock-in-trade 
- - (c) Changes in inventories of finished goods, Stock-in- 19 , Trade and work-in progress 

(d) Employee Benefits Expense 20 10,132.04 7,514.65 (e) Finance Costs 2] 13,494.94 3,222.62 (f) Depreciation Expense | 707.90 339.30 (g) Other Expenses 22 20,397.75 20,373.83 Total Expenses (11) 
44,732.63 31,455.40 

Ill. Profit/(loss) before Exceptional items & tax (1-11) 18,125.99 1,201.32 IV. Less : Exceptional Item 
- - V. Profit/(loss) before tax (III-TV) 

18,125.99 1,201.32 

VI. Tax Expense : 

(a) Current Tax 
7.05 374.64 Less: MAT Credit Entitlement - : 
7.05 374.64 (b) Deferred Tax 

(237.20) (2,774.66) (c) Earlier Years 
{9.89} “ (305.98) Net Tax Expense 

(240.04) (2,706.00) VII. Profit/(loss) for the Year (V-VI) 18,366.03 3,907.32 VIII. Other Comprehensive Income 
- - IX. Total Comprehensive Income for the period (VH+VIII) 18,366.03 3,907.32 

X. Paid-up equity share capital(Face Value of '10 each) 30,002.00 30,002.00 XI. Reserves/other equity (other than revaluation reserve) 3,625.20 . XII, Earnings Per Equity Share (F. y. of * 10/- each); 
Basic 

0.61 013 Diluted 
0.61 0.13 

Significant Accounting Policies 
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 1 to 32 

  In terms of our report of even date annexed 
For Agarwal Khetan & Co. 
Chartered Accountant 

FRN;: 330054E a, 

Cle n 
(Ritesh Agarwal) 
Partner 

Membership No, 311866 

  

Place : Kolkata 

Dated : The 28th day of May 2024. 

For and on behalf of the Board 

< }Rhe—~ BCalyOn 
Chandra Shekhar Sony Prab:r Ghosh 

Managing Director Director 
DIN;-06431942 DIN:03483127 

Airkasle— Sygit Om 
Surya Prakash Jeyjit Das 
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary 

(CORPS6558G) (AMZPD92295P) 
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CLASSIC LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED — EE ke BENANCE LIMITED 
CIN:L65921WB1984PLC037347 

  STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 

Amount in & 00s 
  

  

  

  
    

  

Other Equity 

Particulars Equity s pare Statutory Surplas in'the Total Capital Reserve Statement of 
Profit and Loss Balance at April 1, 2022 3,00,020.00 1,684.73 (7,88,424.32) (4,86,719.59) Profit / (Loss) for the year - - 3,907.32 3,907.32 Balance at March 31, 2023 3,00,020.00 1,684.73 (7,.84,517.00) (4,82,812.27) Profit / (Loss) for the year - 3,673.21 11,792.66 15,465.87 Balance at March 31, 2024 3,00,020.00 5,357.94 | (7,72,724.34) (4,67,346.40) 

            

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

  In terms of our report of even date annexed 
For Agarwal Khetan & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN; 330054E Sai 

(Ritesh Agarwal) 
Partner 
Membership No. 311866 

  

Place : Kolkata 

Dated : The 28th day of May 2024. 

   

    

eee 
Chandra Shekhar Sony 

Managing Director 
DIN:-06431942 

Surya Prakash 

Chief Financial Officer 

(CORPS6558G) 

For and on behalf of the Board 

Maly barr 
Prabir Ghosh 

Director 

DIN:03483127 

Seg git Am 

Joyjit Das 
Company Secretar: 

(AMZPD9229P)
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CLASSIC LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 224 
  

Amount in = 00s. 
  

  

Particulars . 
2023-24 2022-23 A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities 

Profit Before Tax 
18,125.99 1,201.32 Adjustments for : 

Depreciation and Amortization Expense 
707.90 339.30 Finance Costs 

13,494.94 3,222.62 Loss / (Profit) on sale of Asse:s 
- - Operating Profit Before Work ng Capital Changes 32,328.83 4,763.24 Movements in Working Capital - 

(Increase) / Decrease in Invenzo-‘es 
- - (Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables 

267.52 456.98 (Increase) / Decrease in Advances & Other Receivables (240.04) 2,900.00 Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities 
(22,044.10) 7,708.51 Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payable 

- - Cash Generated from / (used in) Operations 10,312.21] 15,828.73 Direct Taxes Paid (net of refunds” 
(2,078.39) 37.92 Net Cash flow from / (used in) Operating Activities 8,233.82 15,866.65 

B. Cash Flow from Investin Activities 
Purchases of Fixed Assets / Capi-al work-in-progress (353.56) (1,648.29) Loans and Advances Given 

(1,71,513.36) 24,664.33 Proceeds from Sale of Investment 
= Investment in Mutual Fund 
- - Net Cash from / (used in) Investing Activities (1,71,866.92) 23,016.04 

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities 
Finance Cost 

(13,494.94) (3,222.62) Long Term Loans & Advances 
- Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings 

1,79,899.64 (38,149.64) Net Cash from / (used in) Financing Activities 1,66,404.70 (41,372.26) 
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cast and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 2,771.60 (2,489.57) 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the year 539.63 3,029.22 Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the year 11.22 539.63 —————— _——_——————— 

Significant Accounting Policies 
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements 

  
In terms of our report of even date annexed 
For Agarwal Khetan & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

atedengern 
(Ritesh Agarwal) 

Partner 

Membership No. 311866 

  

Place : Kolkata 
Dated : The 28th day of May 2024. 

For and on behelf of the Board 

— Che» 
Chandra Shekhar Sony 

Managing Director 
DIN:-06431942 

Surya Prakash 

Chief Financial Officer 

(CORPS6558G) 

  

Prabir Ghosh 

Director 

DIN:03483127 

Pygt om 

Joyjit Das 

Company Secretary 

(AMZPD9229P) 
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CLASSIC LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED —_—_aS NA & PENANCE LIMITED 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Com any Overview 
Classc Leasing & Finance Lim:ted (the "Compary") is engaged primarily in leasing and financing acti»ities. The Company is a public limited company and its shares are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE).The Compan» is registered under the provision of the Companies Act 1956.The registered office of the Company is located at 16A, Evere=t House,46C J.L.Nehru Road Kolkata-700071,West Bengal. 

Basis of preparation 
Statement of Compliance 
These financial statements are prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) (to the extent notified) and Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) under the historical cost convention on the accrual >asis except for cer-ain financ-al instruments which are measured at fair values. The Ind AS are prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Rue 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued thereefter. 

Acccunting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard & initially adopted cr a revision to an existing standard requires a change in the accounting policy therto in use, 
Functional and presentation cu rreney 
The firancial statements are presented in Indiaa Rupees (‘Rs’'00') which is Company’s presentation cv ‘rency. The functional curreacy of the Company is also Indian Rupees (‘Rs’). 

Basis cf measurement 
The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost convention on the accrual basis, except >ertain financial ass2ts and financial liabilities have been measured at fair value. 

observable or estimated using ancther valuation technique. In determining the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Compaay takes inco account the characteristics of the asset o> liability if market participants would take those charezteristics into account when oricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. 

Use of judgments and estimates 
In preparing these financial Statements, management has made judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. 
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively. 

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty: Key assumptions- (i) Useftl lives of Property, plant and equipment: 
The Company uses its technical expertise along with historical and industry trends for determining the economic life of aa asset/corsponent of an asset. The useful lives are reviewed by management periodically and revised, if apf-opriate. In case of a revision, the unamortised depreciable amount is charged over the remaining useful life of the assets. 
(ii) Fair value measurement of financial instruments: 
When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using certain valuation techniques. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is recaired in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inp.ts such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. 

(iii) Recognition and measuremen: of provisions aad contingencies: 
The certain key assumptions about the likelihood and magnitude of an outflow of resources, Provision is towards knowr contractue! obligation, litigation cas2s and pending assessments in respect of taxes, duties and other levies, if any, in respect of which management believes that there are present ooligations and the settlement of such obligations are expected to result in outflow 0° resources, to the extent provided for, 
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CLASSIC LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED —_—_—_———ee eh  BENANCE LIMITED 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES e) Measurement of fair values 
A number of the Company's accounting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for both financial and aon-financial assets and liabilities, 
“he Company has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair values. “he management regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments, Stock in 

- Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities, - Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level | that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e, as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices), 
- Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs), 
When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as possible. If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement, 

3 Significant accounting policies 
a) Oderating Cycle 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 and Ind AS | — Presentation of Financial Statements based on the na-ure of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash eq tivalents, 

~b) Financial instruments 
A “inancial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. 

Financial Assets 
Initial recognition and measurement 
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded et fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Trade receivables are initially measured at transaction price. Regular way purchase and sale of financial assets are accounted for at trade date. Subsequent measurement 
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in three categories: * Amortised cost 
* Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) 
* Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 
Finencial assets at amortised cost 
A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are sole y payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. The effective interest rate (EIR) amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. 
Financial assets at FV TOC! 
A financial asset is measured at FVTOCL if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 
Financial assets at FVTPL 
A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL. Finaacial assets included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognised in the Statement of Profi: & Loss. 
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CLASSIC LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED 
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
Other equity investments 
All other equity investments are measured at fair value, with value changes recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except 
for those equity investments for which the Company has elected to present the value changes in ‘Other Comprehensive Income’. 

Derecognition 

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire or it 
transfers the financial asset anc che transfer qualifies for derecognition under Ind AS 109. 

Financial liability 

Initial recognition and measurement 
Financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value plus any transaction cost that are attributable to the acquisition of the 
financial liabilities except financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss which are intially measured at fair value. 

Subsequent measurement 

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in following categories: 
* Financial liabilities through profit or loss (FVTPL) 
* Financial liabilities at amortised cost 

Financial liabilities through FVTPL 
A financial liability is classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as such 
on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest 
expense, are recognised in profit or loss, 

Financial liabilities at amortised cost 
Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, interest expense and 
any gain or loss on derecogniticn are recognised in profit or loss. 
Interest bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are 
recognised in profit or loss wher. the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process. For trade and 
other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximates fair value due to the 
short maturity of these instruments, 

Derecognition 
A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the obligation 
specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expires. 

Offsetting of financial instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet when, and only when, the 
Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to 
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

Recognition and measurement 

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalised borrowing costs, less accumulated 
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, f any, The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its 
purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any 
directly attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use and estimated costs of dismantling and 
removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located. Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition or 
construction of those qualifying property, plant and equipment, which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready 
for their intended use, are capitalised. 

Assets retired from active use and held for disposal are stated at the lower of their net book value and net realisable value and 
shown under ‘Other current assets’. 
A fixed asset is eliminated from the financial statements on disposal or when no further benefit is expected from its use and 
disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in profi: or less. 

  masoe Fi = ~ a x is. 
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CLASSIC LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED 

  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
ii. Transition to Ind AS 

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment recognised as at Ist April, 2019, measured as per the previous GAAP, and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of such property, plant and equipment. 

iii. Subsequent expenditure 
Subsequent expenditure is capital zed only when it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company. Ongoing repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred, 

iv. Depreciation and amortisation 
Depreciation and amortisation for the year is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
Depreciation on Property, Plant anz Equipment are provided on written down value method over the useful lives of assets, at the rates and in the manner specified in Part C of Schedule II of the Act. 
Freehold land is not depreciated. 
Depreciazion methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted as appropriate, 

d) Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets with finite usefu ives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation is recognised on a written down value basis over their estimated useful lives. An intangible asset is derecognised or disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or disposal. Estimated useful life of the Computer Softwa~ is 5 years, 

e) Inventories 
Inventories are valued at the lower ef cost or net realizable value. Cost includes purchase price, duties, transport & handing costs and other costs directly attributable to the acquisition and bringing the inventories to their present location and condition, 

The basis of determination of cest remains as follows: 
a) Raw material, Packing Material: Moving Weighted Average Basis. 
b) Stores & spares: at standard cost which approximates the cost. 
¢) Work-in-progress: Cost of input plus overhead upto the stage of completion. 
d) Finisted Goods: Cost of input sius appropriate overhead, 

f) Impairment 

i. Impairment of financial instruments; financial assets 
Expected credit losses are recognized for all financial assets subsequent to initial recognition other than financials assets in 
FYTPL category, 

For financial assets other than trade receivables, as per Ind AS 109, the Company recognises 12 month expected credit losses for all origineted or acquired financial assets if at the reporting date the credit risk of the financial asset has not increased 
significantly since its initial recogn : on. The expected credit losses are measured as lifetime expected credit losses if the credit 
risk on fimancial asset increases siznificantly since its initial recognition. The Company's trade receivables do not contain 
significant financing component and loss allowance on trade receivables is measured at an amount equa’ to life time expected 
losses i.e. expected cash shortfall, 

ii. Impairment of non-financial assets 
The Company’s non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of 
impairment. For impairment testinz. assets that do not generate independent cash inflows are grouped together into cash- 
generating units (CGUs). Each CCU represents the smallest Company of assets that generates cash in“lows that are largely 
independent of the cash inflows of =ther assets or CGUs. If any such indication exists the recoverable amount of an asset or 
CGU is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if any. When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an 
individual asset, the Company estimeces the recoverable amount of the CGU to which the asset belongs. 
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CLASSIC LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED = SE OING & PINANCE LIMITED 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
g) Investments 

Investments are valued at amortised cost since they are held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 

  

h) Employee Benefits 
i. Short-term employee benefits 

The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchan employees are recognised as an expense during the period when the employees render the servi 
ii, Defined contribution plans 

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit 
towards Provident Fund. The Company’s contribution is r 
period in which the employee renders the related service. 

iii. Defined benefit plans 
“he Company pays gratuity to the employees whoever has com 
resignation. The gratuity is paid @IS days salary for every compl 

ge for the services rendered by 
ces, 

plan under which the Company makes specified monthly contributions 
ecognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss during the 

pleted five years of service with the Company at the time of 
eted year of service as per the Payment of Gratuity Act 1972. 

i) Provisions (other than for employee benefits) 
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is prebable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliakle estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. 

j) Recognition 
Sal2s are measured at the fair value of consideration receiv ed or receivable. Sales recognized is net of Goods and Service tax, irtermediary sales, rebates other indirect taxes and discount. 

kK) Leeses 
Leases of property, plant and equipment that transfer to the Company substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases. The leased assets are measured initially at an amount equal to the lower of their fair value and the present value of the minimum lease payments, The minimum lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

!) Recognition of dividend income, interest income or expense 
In:e-est income is recognised using the effective interest method. EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cazh receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability. When calculating the effec estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contactual terms of the financial inst ex-ension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses, ~ m) Income tax 
Income tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax is recognized in the statement of promt or loss except to the extent that it relates to a business combination, or items recognized directly in equity or in OCI. 

to the gross carrying amount of 
tive interest rate, the compary 
Tument (for example, payment, 

i. Current tax 

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authoritie=. based on tax rates and laws that are enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance sheet date. 
ii. Deferred tax 

De-e-red tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. 
Decerred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The carrying amount of Deferred tax liabilities and assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period. 
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n) Earnings per Share 

CLASSIC LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED SHAN es PENANCE LIMITED 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding duri ng the period. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, 
and the weighted average number of shares outstar ding 
equity shares, 

the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential 
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CLASSIC LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED 
CIN: L65921WB1984PLC037347 LOSE LCS 1547 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 
Amount in &% 00s 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

PARTICULARS Office Equipment Computer Furniture Total 
GROSS BLOCK 

As At 1-April-2022 2,152.22 15,905.18 - 1§,057.40 Additions during the year 1648.29 - . 1,648.29 Deductions during the year - - - - As At 31-March-2023 3,800.51 15,905.18 - 19,705.69 Additions during the year 101.69 - 251.86 353.56 Deductions during the year - - - As At 31-March-2024 3,902.20 15,905.18 251.86 20,059.25 

DEPRECIATION 

As At I-April-2022 1,908.71 15,109.92 - 17,018.63 Charge for the year 339.30 - . 339.30 As At 31-March-2023 2,248.01 15,109.92 - 17,357.93 Charge for the year 672.62 - 35.28 707.90 As At 31-March-2024 2,920.63 15,109.92 35.28 18,965.83 

NET BLOCK 

As At 31-March-2023 1,552.50 795.26 - 2,347.76 As At 31-March-2024 981.57 795.26 216.58 1,993.42       
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CLASSIC LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED 
  

  
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE F INANCIAL STATEMENTS 
  

  

  

Amount in & 00s NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS 
3ist March 2024 3ist March 2023 Investments measured at amortised cost : 

(a) Investment in Listed Company/At Cost) 
900(P. Yr 900)(F.V, Rs.10/-) Equity Share of M/s Alfa Transformer Limited. 135.00 135.00 50(P.Yr 50)(F.V. Rs.10/-) Equity Share of M/s Century Enka Limited 110.00 110.00 3000(P.Yr 3000)(F,V. Rs. 10/-) Equity Share of M/s Uday Jewellery Industries Limited 60.00 60.00 64(P.Yr 64)(F.V. Rs.1 O/-) Equity Share of M/s Tata Stee! Limited. 

140.88 140.88 
(b) Investment in UnListed Company(At Cost) 
2,60,000(P. Yr 2,60,000)(F.V. Rs.10/-) Equity Share of M/s Bothra Commotrade (P) Ltd. 4470.00 4470.00 35,000(P. Yr 35,000)(F.V, Rs. 10/-) Equity Share of M/s Saowrise Commotrade (P) 
Ltd.(previously know as M/s Bothra Cars Private Limitec.) 

2495.00 2495.00 80,000(P. Yr 80,000)(F.V. Rs,10/-) Equity Share of M/s Kohinoor Limes (P) Ltd. 40000.00 40000.00 22,000(P.Yr 22,000)(F.V, Rs.10/-) Equity Share of M/s Parasar Vyapaar (P) Ltd. 1413.50 1413.50 20,000(P.Yr 20,000) FV. Rs. 1 O/-) Equity Share of M/s Pratham Motors (P) Ltd. 1100.00 1100.00 67,000(P.¥r 67,000)(F.V. Rs, 10/-) Equity Share of M/s Rajmahal Credit Capital (P) Ltd. 935.00 935,00 13,000(P.Yr 13,000)(F.V, Rs.10/-) Equity Share of M/s Ridhi Credit Capital (P) Led. 715.00 715,00 9,000(P. Yr 9,000)(F.V. Rs.10/-) Equity Share of M/s Riki Properties (P) Ltd. 495.00 495.00 20,000(P.¥r 20,000)(F.V. Rs,10/-) Ecuity Share of M/s Sankalp Motors (P) Ltd. 1100.00 1100.00 25,800(P.Yr 25,800)(F.V. Rs. 10/-) Ecuity Share of M/s Satyavama Commotrade (P) Ltd, 1419.00 1419.00 
(c) Investments in Mutual Funds (Ungqouted): 

1,62,066.45 (P.Y.- 1,62,066.45) Units of Invesco India Focused Equity Fund 20000.00 20000.00 
74,588.38 74,5 38 

1 NAY of Mutual Funds as on 31 03.2024 is Rs. 36,65,942.12/- 
2 No provision has been made for dimunition in the value of Investments 

nature, 
3 Market value of quoted Company és on 31.03,2024 is Rs 5,70,638.10/- and 31.03.2024 is Rs. 3,67,440/- 

as the Management is of the view that such dimunition is temporary in 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

AS OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS 
3ist March 2024 3ist March 2023 (Unsecured, considered good) 

- Income Tax Advances (net of provisions) 
2,661.97 580.74 
2,661.97 580.74 

4 DEFFERED TAX ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) (net) Sist March 2024 3ist March 2023 Unsecured, considered ood 

Deferred tax assets 
127.64 - Deferred tax liabilities 
86.33 195.89 Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) (net) 
4131 ( 195.89) 

5 INVENTORIES 
3ist March 2024 3ist March 2023 (valued at lower of cost and net realisable value) 

Stock in Trade(Quoted and Unquoted Shares ) 
17,054.28 17,054.28 
17,054,2 1 : 4.28 

6 TRADE RECEIVABLE 
3ist March 2024 3ist March 2023 Unsecured, considered good 

Trade Receivable 
5.81 273.32 

ES 73.32 

Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule as cn 31.03.2024 
Cutstanding for the following period from the due date of payment Total Particulars Less than 6 months 6 months - I 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 

year 
Jndispute de Receivables 

: Considered Good 5.3] - - - 5.81 Considered Doubtful - = - < S 

Disputed Trade Receivables 
Considered Good - - - 5 z. Considered Doubtful - = > = = 58° z - - 5.81 
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CLASSIC LEASING & FINANCE LIMITED 
  

  NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Amount in & 00s   Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule as on 31.03.2023 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

  

  

  

  

Outstanding for the following period from the due date of payment Total Particulars Less than6 montas 6 months - | 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More tian 3 
year years Undisputed Trade Receivables 

Considered Good 273.32 - - - - 273.32 Considered Doubtful i = “ “ . & 

Di Tra ceival 
Considered Good = a s 5 . = Considered Doubtful . z 2 ‘ x a 

273.32 - - - - 273.32 

7 CASH AND BANK BALANCES 3ist March 2024 3ist March 2023 Cash and Cash Equivalents: 

Balances with Banks 
In Current Accounts 

1,617.93 242.27 Cash in Hand 
1,693.29 297.36 
3,311.22 539,63 

8 CURRENT LOANS 
31st March 2024 31st March 2023 (unsecured, considered good) 

Loans to related parties 
s : Loans to others 

2,37,955.44 66,442.08 337,955.44 —___ 66,442.08 

9 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS 31st March 2024 3ist March 2023 Unsecured, considered good 

Security Deposits 
20,000.00 20,000.00 ; 

—_____ 20,000.00 ~ 20,000.00 
9 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 3ist March 2024 3ist March 2023 5 Others Advances 

GST Input Tax Credit 
240.04 - 

.04 - 

SHARE CAPITAL 
3ist March 2024 3ist March 2023 10 Authorised ; 

35,00,000 (P.Y. 35,00,000) Equity Shares of "10/- each 350,000.00 350,000.00 
3,50.000.00 —____3,50,000.00_ Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid-up : 

ee 30,00,200 (P.Y. 30,00,200) Equity Srares of * 10/- each 300,020.00 3,00,020.00 
3,00,020.00 3,00,020.00 

Total Share Capital 
3,00.020.00 3,00,020.00 

Details of shareholders holding more thar 5% shares in the Company : 

31st March 2024 3° st March 2023 
No. of Shares % of Holding No. of Sheres —- % of Holding Name of Shareholders 

Mega Pix Commotrade P Ltd 3,05,000.00 10.17% 3,05,000-00 10.17% Urvee Investment Pvt Lud 4,40,000.00 14.67% 4,40,000 00 14.67% Regency Vanijya Pvt Ltd 2,42,100.00 8.07% 2,42, 100.00 8.07% Nirupam Dealcom Pvt Ltd 2,08,000.00 6.93% 2,08.000:00 6.93% 

31st March 2024 31St March 2023 
No. of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares —-% of Holding 

Equity Shares of © 10 each fully paid-up 
Name of the Shareholders 
Vijay Kumar Bothra 148,000.00 4.93% 1,48.000.D0 4,93% Kiran Devi Bothra 82,100.00 2.74% 82,100.90 2.74% Manju Bothra 79,000.00 2.63% 79,000.90 2.63% Urvee Bothra 10,000.00 0.33% 10,000.90 0.33% 

Note; There has been no change in the Promoters’ Shareholding for the current as well as previous financial y, percentage change required to be reported is nil, ( 
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LASSIC LEASI 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FINANCE LIMITED 

  

  

Amount in & 00s   

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

RESERVES AND SURPLUS 
31st March 2024 31st March 2023 Ex Statutory Reserves 

1,684.73 1,684.73 Add : Additions during the year 
3,625.20 - Closing Balance 
5,309.9 <a Onan —_— 

=——————— Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss : 
Opening Balance 

(7,84,517.00) (7,88,424.32) Add : Profit for the year 
14,740.83 3,907.32 Closing Balance 

(7,69,776.17) (7,84,517.00) 

(7,64,466.25 (7,82,832.27) 
=—_—— 

LONG-TERM BORROWINGS Sist March 2024 2st March 2023 12 Unsecured, at amortised cost: 

Other Loans 
From Body Corporates 

8,10,050.00 6,25,150.36 

8.10,050.00 6,25,150.36 ———————— ————_—_ 

OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITY 3ist March 2024 3ist March 2023 AZ, Security Deposit 
7,050.00 6,592.95 

= tOSO OO 6,592.95 —_—_. —— SS 

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS 3ist March 2024 31st March 2023 14 Unsecured, at amortised cost: 

From Body Corporate-Others 
- 5,000.00 
: 5,000. aaa 

c OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITY Sist March 2024 Sist March 2023 AS Statutory Liabilities 
12.00 679.86 Security Deposit 

- 7,050.00 : Payable to Employees 
457.00 - Payable for Expenses 

4,729.12 19,969.41 
198.12 7,699.27 
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  The calculation of Eamings Per Share (EPS) has been made in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard - 33, A statement on celculaticn of Basic and Diluted EPS is as under ; 

} 
; 
} 

' 

CLASSIC LEASING & FINAN CE LIMITED 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Amount in © DOs. 16 REVENUE FROM OPERATICNS 
2023-2024 2022-2023 Dividend 

28,04 39.17 Interest Income 
1027831 9588.65 Referre] Eaming Income 
6319.64 4651,54 Profit From Other Financing Activities 

22665.32 1784.58 
3929731 16,063.04 

17 INCOME FROM INVESTMENT 
2023-2024 2022-2023 Profit on sale of Investment 

= = —————— _———— 
. - ' 

18 OTHER INCOME 
2023-2024 2022-2023 } Amenity charges received 

16800,00 ~ 16350,00° | Interest on Income Tax 
22.76 36.24 Liabilities written back 

6,610,13 206.54 Other Mise Income 
134.42 a 

—S—————— 
oa ee 

HAN N °o ~IN- . ei 
b 

19 e iS ae IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND STOCK 2023-2024 2022-2023 [ 

Inventories at the beginning of the sear: 
b Shares 

17,054.28 17,054.28 ’ 
17,054.28 17,054.28 } Inventories at the end of the year : 

i Shares 
17,054.28 17,054 28 " 
17,054.28 17,054. (Increase) / Decrease in Inventories 

f 
Shares 

S 2 ; 
—_—_——_— 

—————— 

20 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPE‘ 
223-2024 2022-2023 Salaries, Bonus & Other Allowance: 

10,015.94 TAIT SS Staff Welfare Expenses 
116.10 17.10 he 

————Sa————— ——=-- = ' 

21 FINANCE COSTS 
2023-2024 2022-2023 Interest Expense 

13,494.94 3,222.62 

b 

22 OTHER EXPENSES 
2423-2024 2022-2023 f Other Administrative and Selling Expenses 

Bank Charges & Commission 
23.90 10.83 Brokerage & Commission 
90.00 294.36 Business/Sales promotion Expenses 

209,25 153.12 Amenity Charges 
3,850.00 900.00 Annual Maintenance Exp 
222.34 292,32 Share Transfer Fees 
300.00 298.50 } Printing & Stationary 
93.25 42.35 \ Office & Administrative Expenses 

$83.82 62.32 \ Annual Filling Fees 
109.00 182.00 Rent 
600,00° 600.00 ; Repaits & Maintenance - Others 

9,662.49 9,377.16 ! Professional Tax 
- 75.00 } Listing Fees 

3,450,00 3,900.00 |i Security Charges 
. 800.00 Travelling Exp 

36.00 160,88 f Legal & Professional Charges 
550.00 880,00 ton 

Audit Fees 
350.00, 350.00 Other Services 

Sn lel 
20 397. 75 29,378.83 

_23___ EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS). _ 2023-2024 _ 2022-2023 
h 

| Net Profit After Tax (Amount of Rs, rp Hundred) 18,366.03 3,907.32 ; Add: Extra ordinary Expenses/Incow ¢- - - Profit before consideration of Extraorainary items (Amount of Rs.in Hundred) 18,366.03 3,907.32 p Weighted average number of Equity Syares outstanding 30,90,200 30,00,200 Basic Earnings Per Share (Face Value of Rs.10 cach) (Amount in Rs.) o.61 0.13 } 
Add: Weighted number of potential equity shares on acectint oF Employees Stock Options ” ° = . 

rr ; 30,90,2: 30,00,200; vy Weighted average number of Equity $ aares outstanding [inclusive dilutive ESOP shares outstanding] 0,00,200 - 
Diluted Eamings Per Share {Face value of Re. 10 ¢ach](Amouryt in Rs.) 6.61 0.13 
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Amount in © OUs” 24 RELATED PAR ISC RES 
As cer Ind AS 24, the disclosures cf transactions with the re ated parties are given below: (i) Liss of related parties and also -ekuted parties with whom transactions have taken place and relationships: (a) Key Managerial Personnel 

Mr, Prabir Ghosh 

Mr. Chandra Shekhar Sony 
Mrs, Minu Dutta 
Mr Joyjit Das 

(Appointed on 01/062023 JCompany Secretery) Ms, Nikita Parasrampuria 
(Resign on 31/05/2023 JC Jompany Secretary) Mr. Surya Prakash 
(Chief Financial Officer} (byOther Related Parties 

M/s Chetali Enterprises Privat2 Limited 
M/s Dhiraj Enterprises Pr vate Limited 
M/s High Growth Consultane Pvt Ltd 
Ms Kohinoor Hydro Enezy Frivate Limited 
M/s Kohinoor Real Estate Private Limited 

| M/s Maintime Dealers Privece Limited 
Mis Pratham Motors Privete L mited 
M/s Regency Vanijya Pvt Lil 
M/s Satyavama Commotred: Pvt. Ltd. 
M/s Transtel Infrastructure Limited 

(ii) Disewsure of related party transaccicns: 

; 

Natre of Transactions 
31st March 2024 3st March 2023 

ie Nil ~ Nil (iii) Outsanding Balances 

Investment in Unquoted Shares 

| 

SATYAVAMA COMMOTRADE PVT LTD 141900 141900 
25 NS MOTE IRE DR DPA 

  “Typeof Borrower 2023-24 
Amt of Loan or Amt of Loan or % to total Loans adience innahire % to total Loans 

2,37,955.44 of Loan and Advances 

2022-23 

advance in 
eure oth Aan and Advances 

Repevable on Demand 
?romoters 

- - Directors 

<MPs _ : ~ .. Related Parties o - 

With aut Specifviog any terms or seviad of repayment 
*romoters 

. Directors 
: =MPs re - 
* Related Parties = - 

  26 CON“INGENT LIABILITIES 

27 

28 ADDUTIONAL DISCLOSURES 

‘The Company has given Corporae auarantee to the tune of Rs 245.32 Cr(P. Yr Rs.245.32 Cy)to the bankers of M/s Kohmoor Steel Private Limited. 

LITIZTATION MATTERS 
As pee Note No.9, the company has paid Rs.25,00,000 to BSE against demand of Listing Fees which had been paid under protest . The company had filled a WRIT in Calcutta High Court demercing reflind of Rs.20 lacs. The matter is Sub Judice 

  

(a) During the year, the Company has rot revalued its PPE (including Right to Use Assets) or Intangible assets and accordingly the disclosures in respect of these matte are not applicable to it. 
(b) The details of outstanding amoun: im sespect of loans or advances in the nature of loans, given to promoters, directors, Key managerial persons and the pattics(as defined under Companies Act,2013), either severally or jointly, on the date of the balance sheet have been given...    
{c) There 3 no Capital Work in Progress and accordingly the disclcsures in respect of it are not applicable to the Company. 

{d) There exe no intangible assets under development and accordingly the disclosures in respect of it are not applicable to the Company. \; 
(c) The Company does not have any be saci property and no proceedings have been initiatied or pending against the company for holding any benami py 

  
(1) The Company has not availed any cast credit facility and accorcingly the disclosures in respect of it are not applicable to the Company. 
(2) The Canpany has not been declarec at a wilful defaulter by any bank, financial institution or other lender, 
(h) The Company has not entered inte amy transactions during the year with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 213 or section 560 of 

the Companies Act, 1956. 
(1) No chaege or satisfaction of charge is pending for registration w th the Registrar of Companies in respect of loans availed by the Company 

G) The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of | Layers) Rules, 2017 and does not bold any investments which are beyond the restrictions mentioned herein. | 
{k) The Financial Ratios required to be disclosed have been disclosed in the Notes to Accounts, : (}) No sct«me of arrangement in terms of section 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013 involving the Company has been approved by the competent authority 

during the year, 
; / (m) The Company bas not surrendeered or disclosed any transaction as income in income tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 cerried out during the 

year. 
(n) The provisons of CSR as per secticn 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company, 

  29 OTHER DISCLOSURES 
(8) As per riformation available with the company there are no dues payable to any Medium Small or Medium Enterprises as at 31-03-2024, 
(b) Balancs confirmation centificate in respect of creditors and other sundry parties has not been received in some cases, 
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  NOTES FORMING PART OTT E> 

30 RATIO ANALYSIS 

OTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Amount in = 00s 
  
  (a} Current Ratio 

2023-2024 2022-2023 % Change Remarks 
33.59 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

3.19 160677% 
Current Liabilities As the company 

has borrowed long 

term fund and co. 
has given short 
term advances. {b) Debt-Equity Ratio i -1.74 -1.31 0.57% = 

Total Equity 

(c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio EBIT 2.34 1.37 1% 
Finance cost 

(d) Return on Equity Ratio 
-3.95% 0.81% 388.0 3% 

Total Equity 

(c) Inventory Turnover Ratio Tumover - - 0.02% 
Average Inventory 

{f) Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio 281.53 6.58 4178 25% 
Average Trade Receivables 

(gz) Trade Payables Turnover Ratio Tumover 0.00 0.00 0.00% 
Average Trade Payables 

({h) Net Capital Tumover Ratio Turnover 0.14 0.22 35.92% 
(Current Assets - Current Liab) 

(i) Net Profit Ratio Net Profit O47 0.24 92.17% 
Turnover 

(i) Retum on Capital Ematoyed EBIT 8.97% 0.81% 1013.0°% 
(Total Assets - Current Liab) 

{k) Return on Investment Net Profit “3.80% 3.12% -221,7%5 
Opening Equity 
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMEN 

3 PREVIOUS YEAR FIGURES 
The figures for the previous years have been regrouped and/or reclassified wherever necessary to make them comparable, 

32 APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
The Financial Statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 28th May, 2024, 

in terms of our report of even date annexed 
For Agarwal Khetan & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
PRN: 3300545 (gaaun 

(Ritesh Agarwal) 
Partner 

Membership No, 311866 

   
Chandra Shekhar Sony 

Managing Director 
N:+06431942 

    

    

  

urya Prakash 
Chief Financial Officer 
(CORPS6558G) 

Place : Kolkata 

Dated ; The 28th day of May 2024, 

Amount in ¢ UUs. 

C Lie a Pali lher 
Prabir Ghosh 

Director 
DEN:03483127 

lag tt Am 

Joyjit Das 
Company Secretary 
(AMZPD9229P) 

   


